

ERC International Human Resources Consultancies

Office 1119, Park Lane Tower
Al A'amal Street
Business Bay
Dubai, UAE



Dr Hazqah Qadri

Nationality:	Indian
Date of Birth	22 -06-1988
Marital Status:	Married
Last role/position:	Resident
Last Employer:	Hamdard Institute of Medical Sciences and Research
Notice period:	Available Immediately
Monthly Salary:	NA
Expected salary:	Aware of the Budget

Professional Summary

Dedicated and hardworking physician with almost 4 years of work experience treating patients for diverse conditions in internal medicine. Registered with the Medical Council of India, Saudi Commission for Health Specialties and Bangladesh Medical and Dental Council, having an extensive experience in hospital and clinical setting. Major areas of interest include the common ailments of internal medicine like diabetes, hypertension, thyroid disorders etc. to infectious diseases like tuberculosis, malaria, dengue etc. having high prevalence in Indian sub-continent. Strong background working in low income population as well as experience working in corporate hospitals.

CAREER GOALS

- To direct my career into a stimulating & challenging environment with a strong emphasis on research and attainment of clinical excellence.
- To contribute to the advancement of science through research and evidence-based medicine

WORK HISTORY

Resident

Duration: Nov 2016– Apr 2019

Hospital: Hamdard Institute of Medical Sciences and Research, New Delhi, India

Roles and Responsibilities:

- Admitted and treated patients as part of hospitals' 24 hour on-call services
- Delivered Medical services to 15-25 patients daily in hospital environment
- Appropriately diagnosed and treated a variety of diseases and injuries in a general practice setting
- Ordered and executed diagnostic tests and analyzed diagnostic images to further investigate patient's condition
- Administered and prescribed appropriate courses of treatment, including pharmaceutical medications.
- Advised and educated patients regarding diet, hygiene and effective disease prevention methods
- Documents items such as: chief complaint, past medical, family, and social history, review of systems, examinations, medications, allergies, assessment and plan
- Performs therapeutic procedures by administering injections and immunizations; suturing; managing wounds and infections

- Maintaining the detailed up-to-date records of all patient treatments and prepared discharge summaries.
- Referred patients to specialists or higher centres whenever required
- Took classes for the medical interns, nurses and medical students as well as paramedical students of the affiliated university
- Had meets with pharmaceutical representatives to learn about new medications
- Thoroughly supervised and taught junior doctors and interns various medical procedures, such as paracentesis and thoracentesis.

Resident

Duration: May 2016– Sep 2016

Hospital: Fortis Hospital, New Delhi, India

Roles and Responsibilities:

- Monitored patients' conditions and progress and re-evaluated treatments as necessary
- Developed open rapport with patients, encouraging them to share questions and concerns
- Supervised nurse practitioners and new interns in office setting
- Transitioned to use of electronic and medical records in both inpatient and outpatient setting
- Provide direction to staff members for an efficient and smooth-running team
- Advised patients on post-treatment care options, at-home plans and effective rehabilitation.
- Took field trips and conducted health checkups for various schools and offices as a part of the community health care programme of the hospital.
- Maintaining the detailed up-to-date records of all patient treatments and prepared discharge summaries.
- Referred patients to specialists or higher centres whenever required

Junior Resident

Duration: Dec 2014– Sep 2015

Hospital: Hamdard Institute of Medical Sciences and Research, New Delhi, India

Roles and Responsibilities:

- Participating in the on-call and emergency coverage schedule, as directed by the Medical Director
- Participated in grand rounds to support overall teaching provision and develop personal expertise.
- Provide direct medical care and supervision of residents in training within the outpatient clinic and hospital
- Developing a plan of treatment/care for the patient that also includes education and followup visits
- Examines, diagnoses and treats patients for acute injuries, infections, and illnesses. Maintaining the detailed up-to-date records of all patient treatments and prepared discharge summaries.
- Referred patients to specialists or higher centres whenever required

EDUCATION

Internship July 2013- June 2014

Medical College for Women and Hospital, Dhaka. Bangladesh

Bachelors of Medicine and Bachelors of Surgery (M.B.B.S)- Dec 2007- Jan 2013

Medical College For Women and Hospital, University of Dhaka, Bangladesh

REGISTRATIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS

- Saudi Commission for Health Specialties

File no 20185308

Date of registration- 16/04/2020 to 13/10/2020

- Medical Council of India and National Board Of Examinations Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, Govt of India.

Passed MCI exam in 2013 September under Roll no 132083789

- Bangladesh Medical and Dental Council

Registration No- 68890

Date of Registration: 09 July 2014

- The Jammu and Kashmir Medical Registration Council

Registration No- 14035

Date of Registration: 10 June 2015

- Delhi Medical Council

Registration No- DMC/R/17560

Date of Registration: 18 May 2017

- Basic Life Support (BLS)- American Heart Association

Registration No- 149FB915485E

Date of Registration: 29 May 2019

ORGANISATION AND IT SKILLS

- I have been active in my community organising & managing public health awareness programmes like prevention of infectious and diarrhoeal diseases, promotion of breast feeding & immunization and awareness about child care.
- Organised cultural events in my medical school on annual basis.
- I am well versed with Internet use and Microsoft Word, PowerPoint & Excel.

VOLUNTARY WORK

- Attended the check up programme for Handicap Children at SKIMS, Srinagar
- Participated in various health care activities organised by Red Cross in Dhaka .
- Attended the flood relief camps in Kashmir for 4 months in 2014 after the floods.